
11/5/69 

Dear Paul, 

I be lieve ynu skai rle, several years sgo, if I knew 
anything scout the Rampart 	address ^swsld used in Mexico. I do 
no' know now wastner it was North or .youth Rampart, but I believe 
it was South. Looking for eomethin,s else I fin:1 the CD 14 report 
on 	-Alen Simms, III, who immed.ately told the leBi in 
Beaumont that aa recognized Oswald on TV es tae an ue saw giving 
out literature on anal St. 

Sims' N.O. address .was 513 N. Rampart (very close to 
Novel's bar of a later day and on the edge of the Wuarter). In 
addition to wonderinE,  a tout whethe this is thi address LEO gave 
end :iLcy ae gave a Rampart t address when there is no record he ever 
lied one, I also find myself wondering whether Simard could just have 
been strolling down the street, WA a casual gxlance at a stranger, 
and fn71r months later making a .positive identification. 

DO you 'mow if Itivone. 7,ver .:!hscked the address 	gyve ir 
tie V.O, city directory for 1963 (in toe years, tuere Was one every 

veers onlyYg 

Do you have anything on 11.gene J. dobbs, N.G.? Znenevor 
someone is going throwl.,h the-indexes,.if it is possible to include 
this n me, please do. 

6incerely,' 

derold -aisberg 


